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July 30, 1991

BY HAND

Professor Jale inan 
c/o Journey's End Hotel 
3 East 40th Street 
New York, New York 10016

Re: Herakles Statue

Dear Professor inan:
Welcome to New York. By the time you receive this letter, you 

will probably be avare that ve have only been able to arrange for 
accommodations at the Journey's End Hotel through August 5. We 
have been told by the hotel that they vili likely be able to extend 
your stay for an additional day. If not, ve vili make alternative 
arrangements for you.

Since I last spoke vith you, ve have learned through the 
attorneys for Leon Levy and Shelby White that they are villing to 
give you access to the Herakles Statue during your stay in Nev 
York. In order to prepare for your inspection of the statue —  
vhich has not yet been scheduled —  ve vould like you to meet vith 
us at our offices tomorrov morning starting at 9 A.M. I vili stop 
by your hotel at 8:45 A.M. to pick you up.

Also, pursuant to your reguest, I telephoned Jean Friendly and 
advised her of vhere you vili be staying in Nev York. She 
indicated that she vould like to get together vith you at some 
point during your trip. I am sure that she vili cali you to follov up on this.
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I look forward to meeting you tomorrow.
Very truly yours,

Scott T. Tross
STT:sal
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